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March 24, 2020 
 
Richard S. Luck, Trustee of Family Land Trust Number 3, Dated 8-22-2019                        
11727 South Dixie Highway, Unit 252 
Miami, Florida 33156-2019 
 
Attention: Mr. Richard S. Luck, Trustee  
 
Reference: PHASE I ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT 

Pine View Estates, Plat Book 10, Page 1 
Northeast corner of North Normandy Boulevard and North Firewood Drive 
Deltona, Volusia County, Florida 
G&S Project No. 6653-001-01 
G&S Report No.  9831 

 
Dear Mr. Luck: 
 
G&S Good Environmental, Inc. (G&S) has completed a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment 
(ESA) Report in significant compliance with the American Society for Testing and Materials 
(ASTM) Format E1527-13 for the above referenced property. The purpose of this evaluation was 
to identify recognized environmental conditions as described in ASTM E1527-13. 
 
Based on the results of the Phase I ESA conducted at the referenced property, G&S found no 
evidence of recognized environmental conditions (RECs) associated with the subject property. 
Based on our current findings it is our opinion that further environmental assessment is not 
warranted at this time. 
 
Please contact our office if you have any questions regarding this report. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
G&S Good Environmental, Inc. 
 

 
Bill Good, P.G.     
Professional Geologist    

 


